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Kahler, Pam

From: Kelly, Jessica

Sent: Tuesday, March 07, 2006 10:05 AM
To: Kahler, Pam

Cc: Weinglass, David; Groves, Monica
Subject: Amendments for Medical Malpractice.

Pam, please disregard the amendments sent to you by Dave Weinglass and have these drafted:

#1 $750,000 cap on non-economic damages + annual increase for COLA + $5,000 per year of life expectancy for kids
under 18

#2 $1 million cap on non-economic damages + annual increase for COLA + $5,000 per year of life expectancy for kids
under 18

#3 OCI shall create a Blue Ribbon Task Force on Medical Malpractice insurance cost control measures comprised of:

2 physicians

2 insurance representatives
2 legislators

2 patients

1 designee from OCI

Jessica Ford Kelly

Office of Senator Julie Lassa
State Capitol, Room 109 - South
P.O. Box 7882

Madison, WI 53707-7882
608-266-3123

1-800-925-7491 toll-free
608-267-6797 '



2005 - 2006 LEGISLATURE
SENATE AMENDMENT,
TO 2005 ASSEMBLY BILL 1073
vl itv
1 At the locations }fi&icated, amend the bill as follows:

3
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adjusted limit to apply to awards subsequent to such adjustments.

1. Page5, ]1618 delete lines 18 to 21 and substitute “inserts datel, shall be
750,00 shall be adjusted by the director of state courts to reflect
changes in the consumer price index for all urban consumers, U.S. city average, as

determined by the U.S. department of labor, at least annually thereafter, with the
In addition, if the

7 injury occurred when the claimant was under 18 years of age, the limit under this

8 subdivision is increased by $5.000 multiplied by the number equal to the life

9 expectance of persons of the same age as the claimant at the time of the injury less

10 the claimant’s age at the time of the injury.”.

11 (END)



